

Summary

Results-oriented, detailed professional with comprehensive Information Technology (IT) experience. Background includes over twenty-five years of experience as a consultant, employee and business owner in a broad range of IT and business areas. Clients include IBM, General Motors, New York City Transit, State of Alaska, State of Utah and Life Alaska Donor Services. Expert at utilizing a wide range of technologies to develop, enhance and maintain software to deliver top-notch services and deliverables on tight deadlines that meet or exceed the client's expectations and provide the highest possible ROI. Seeking a position where I can be of maximum service to you and your company and provide you with the highest possible return on your investment in me.

Qualifications

- Years of proven experience being placed in a position of having to rapidly (in a matter of days) learn new business processes and new technologies on multiple platforms and then competently deliver expert-level services.
- Top-notch capabilities in requirements analysis, quality assurance testing, feasibility assessment and the delivery of cost-justified services.
- Known for extending extra effort to deliver quality services under strict deadline pressures and eagerly accepting difficult and challenging assignments that others often reject.
- Experienced at project management, estimating, scheduling and providing team leadership and personnel management utilizing acute perception and excellent negotiation.
- Demonstrated proficiency at discovering and alerting management to inefficiencies and then implementing cost-saving and profit-increasing solutions.
- Highly skilled at relating complex technical issues to non-technical individuals during requirements analysis or for developing and delivering training workshops to technical and non-technical audiences.

Technical Expertise

Programming/Scripting	CSS	MVS/TSO	XML
*C/C++	CVS	MySQL	
CList	Cygwin	Netbeans	Methodologies
COBOL	Datatables.net	ODBC	DB Normalization
ColdFusion	DB2	PDFLib	Distributed Databases
*Java	DOM	Perl	Entity Relationship
JSP	Eclipse	Palm OS	Diagraming
Javascript	Git	Selenium	Extreme Programming
Pascal	HTML5	Smarty	J2EE Development
*PHP	InnoSetup	SOAP	Joint Application
PL-SQL	JBoss	Struts	Development
PowerBuilder	JBuilder	Subversion	Model-View-Control
REXX	JCL & Utilities	Tapestry Framework	Architecture
*Visual Basic	JDBC	Tcpmon	Multi-tiered Development
	JQuery	Tomcat	Object Oriented
Tools & Technologies	JUnit	Visio	Development
Apache Ant	LDAP	Visual Studio	Procedural Development
Apache Web Server	LESS	VMWare Workstation	UML
Adobe CS	Linux/Unix	Web Services	Use-Case Modeling
Bootstrap	MS Access	Websphere	
CGI	MS-SQL	Windows Mobile	

Professional Experience - Overview

As a Consultant

(Provided services to clients directly through my company, TNT Designs, Inc., or as a subcontractor or as an employee of a consulting firm.)

TuttiSystems, Inc. (startup - Dental Referral web app)	July 2012 - present
Outside the Box, Inc.& Archer Travel Services	Jan. 2002 - present
Responsive Software	Feb. 2006 - present
General Motors	Aug. 2004 - Feb. 2005
LifeAlaska (Alaska Donor Registry)	Jul. 2004- Feb. 2005
State of Alaska, Information Technology Group	Oct. - Dec. 2003, Nov. 2002 - Mar. 2003
Frontier Charter Schools	Jul. - Oct. 2003
CarrierSales.com	Apr. 2003
State of Utah, Department of Aging and Adult Services	Jun. - Dec. 2001
State of Utah, Foster Care Review Board	May - Jun. 2001
State of Utah, Office of Recovery Services	Oct. 1995 - Jan. 2001
New York City Transit, Office of Labor	Dec. 1998 - Jun. 1999
State of Utah, Department of Children and Family Services	Sep. - Nov. 1996
IBM	Jan. 1993 - Sep. 1995, Jul. - Dec. 1992
Deseret Mutual Benefits Administration	Apr. - Jun. 1992
Black Diamond Equipment, Inc.	Feb. - Mar. 1992

As an Employee

Hewitt Associates	Feb. 1989 - Mar. 1991
U.S. Army Construction Engineering Research Laboratory	Jun. - Aug. 1988
Illinois State University	Aug. 1986 - Dec. 1988

Professional Certifications, Courses and Workshops

Sun Certified Java 2 Programmer	Aug. 2001
Mastering Microsoft Visual Basic 6 Fundamentals	Jul. 1999
PowerBuilder Fundamentals	Sep. 1998
Graphical User Interface Design	Feb. 1995
Quality Assurance in Software Testing	Feb. 1995
User Testing Design	Feb. 1995
Consulting for the Systems Professional	Aug. 1991
Joint Applications Development Team Leadership Workshop	Jan. 1990

Education

B.S. in Applied Computer Science from Illinois State University, 1988 (GPA of 3.8/4.0 within major).

References

Consistently provided services which met or exceeded the expectations for every consulting engagement. References for consulting assignments are available upon request.

Full resume at: <http://www.tntdi.com>